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RasGas Company Limited PO Box 24200, Doha, State of Qatar

RasGas Tel: (+974) 4473 8000, Fax: (+974) 4483 3855, www.rasgas.com
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Attention: Mr. S. |. Chang
Project Manager
Subject: Onshore Pipeline Works — Approval Request for Third Party Test

Laboratory: Exova Qatar

Dear Sir,

We refer to your Letter Ref. BRZ-L-HURU-1152 dated 21* June 2012 and COMPANY Letter BRZ-
L-RUHU-1073 dated 30™ April 2012.

COMPANY agrees to exempt CONTRACTOR from the prequalification assessment requirement
on the basis of existing approval by RasGas Well Management Department.

COMPANY advises that Exova Qatar is approved for the performance of conventional mechanical
tests (macro, micro, tensile, impact, bends, etc) and chemical analysis. The approval does not
include any sour service tests (NACE, SSCC, HIC, etc) or Crack-Tip Opening Displacement
(CTOD) tests, which must continue to be tested at the approved laboratory for such tests i.e.
Exova Abu Dhabi.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned in the event any clarification is required.
Yours sincerely,
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Allan P. Smith
Project Manager
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